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To: Finance Committee Date: November 29, 2017
From: Jerry Chong, CPA, CA File:  03-0985-01/2017-Vol
Director, Finance 01
Re: 2018 One-Time Expenditures

Staff Recommendation

That the recommended one-time expenditures totalling $1,449,774 as outlined in Attachment 1
of the 2018 One-Time Expenditures staff report, be approved and included in the 5 Year
Financial Plan (2018 —2022).

Jerry Chong, CPA, CA
Director, Finance
(604-276-4064)
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Staff Report
Origin

One-time expenditure requests are typically non-recurring items for consideration over and
above the base annual budget. Council established a Rate Stabilization Account (RSA) to
provide funding for such requests without a tax impact. Each year, once the City’s accounts
from the prior year are finalized, any arising surplus is transferred into the RSA. The funds can
be used to help balance the budget in order to minimize any tax increases or to offset any one-
time expenditure requests.

Any approved one-time expenditure requests will be included in the 2018 - 2022 5 Year
Financial Plan (SYFP).

This report supports Council’s 2014 - 2018 Term Goal #7 Strong Financial Stewardship:
Maintain the City’s strong financial position through effective budget processes, the efficient and

effective use of financial resources, and the prudent leveraging of economic and financial
opportunities to increase current and long-term financial sustainability.

7.1, Relevant and effective budget processes and policies.
7.2.  Well-informed and sustainable financial decision making.
7.3.  Transparent financial decisions that are appropriately communicated to the public.
7.4 Strategic financial opportunities are optimized.
Analysis

For 2018, there are nine one-time expenditure requests totalling $2.0 million. Senior
Management Team (SMT) and the CAO conducted a thorough review and prioritized each
request using established ranking criteria. Only high priority requests are recommended.

Major Events funding for 2019 has not been included in the one-time requests as staff will be
bringing a report concerning Major Events 2019 in the new year after consultation with the event
steering committee. However, it might be appropriate for Council to allocate up to $2.0M at this
time, which could then be further refined upon approval of the program. These funds will not be
accessed without further approval from Council.

If any one-time expenditure requests are approved by Council, the respective expenditure will be
included in the 5 Year Financial Plan (2018 - 2022). There is no tax impact from any of the
proposed requests as they will be funded from the RSA which has a balance of approximately
$20.3 million as of September 30, 2017.
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One-Time Expenditure Requests

Table 1 shows the summary of the one-time expenditure requests:

Table 1 — One-Time Expenditure Requests Summary

#i;;fp(:; (;i—tTllrI:se Recommended Not Recommended Total
Requested Amount (In $000s) Amount (In $000s) (In $000s)
9 $1,450 $2,013

Table 2 presents a summary of the recommended amounts all of which are in support of
Council’s 2014-2018 Term Goals.

Table 2 — Recommended One-Time Expenditures Summary

Council Term Goal

Recommended Amount (In $000s)

Reference Numbers

(Attachment 1)
Vibrant Programs $195 4,6
Well-Planned
Community $100 >
Quality Infrastructure $225 2
Strong Financial
Stewardship $930 1,3
$1,450

Attachments 1 and 2 provide a brief description of all one-time expenditure requests with
recommendations and non-recommendations respectively provided by SMT and the CAO.
Council may change any of the recommendations or may choose to address other one-time

funding needs.

Capital Project Requests

In addition to the one-time expenditure requests, there were items considered in the capital
process but not recommended in the 2018 Capital Budget due to funding constraints and other
priorities. Ten capital projects totalling $8.0M has been recommended for Council’s
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consideration to be funded by RSA or a combination of capital funding and RSA. The capital
projects are listed as follows:

e City Hall Annex Renovations - $2.0M

No. 4 Road Reconstruction from Blundell Road to Granville Ave - $1.8M
Citywide Street Light Replacement and Sidewalk Repair Program - $1.1M
Minoru Park Cultural Precinct Site Improvements - $0.8M

2018 Digital Strategy Implementation - $0.5M

South Arm Boiler Replacement and Domestic Water Repiping - $0.5M
Thompson Community Centre Heat Pump Replacements - $0.4M

Public Works Minor Capital - Roads - $0.3M

Bridge Rehabilitation Program - $0.3M

Public Works Minor Capital - Traffic - $0.3M

Details of each individual capital project are included in the 2018 Capital Budget Report.

Financial Impact

The recommended $1,449,774 one-time expenditure requests are to be funded from the Rate
Stabilization Account with no tax impact. This recommended amount will be included in the 5
Year Financial Plan (2018 - 2022), should they be approved by Council.

Conclusion

One-time expenditure requests were reviewed and prioritized by SMT and the CAO. The high
priority requests in the amount of $1,449,774 as summarized in Attachment 1 are recommended
to be approved and included in the 5 Year Financial Plan (2018 —2022).

Mik CPA,CMA
Manager, rinancial Planning and Analysis
(604-276-4137)
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Att. 1: One-Time Expenditure Requests - RECOMMENDED
2: One-Time Expenditure Requests —- NOT RECOMMENDED
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